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Bid Bulletin No.1 dated 21 July 2022 

 
INITIAL SUBSCRIPTION OF WIRED BROADBAND INTERNET FOR SSS BRANCHES 
 

ANNEX “A” 
 
 
PROJECT: INITIAL SUBSCRIPTION OF WIRED BROADBAND INTERNET FOR 

SSS BRANCHES 
 
 
QUERIES/CLARIFICATIONS RAISED DURING THE PRE-BID CONFERENCE: 
 

 Query/Clarifications TWG/BAC Reply 

1 For clarification purposes, is the 
contract for one year period? 

Yes. 

2 For the modem expectation 
capability, is it one IP static 
provision? 

In our existing router, we have two links 
already, so this will act as the third link. 

3 For example, in Lot 5, there are ten 
(10) serviceable areas, what if two of 
that area is not serviceable, can they 
be allowed to service it under a third 
party? Can they still be allowed to 
participate in the bidding? 

Yes, so long as everything is under one 
company only as the main proponent. 

4 Can one bidder win all the lots as 
long as they are the lowest calculated 
bidder? 

Yes. 

5 For clarification concerning the single 
largest contract similar in nature 
requirement, can it be defined as 
dedicated internet deployed as a 
wired internet? 

Yes. 

6 How about the submission of 
required documents, is it one copy for 
5 lots already? 

The requirement is three sets each 
document, however for legal 
documents, it will be applicable for all 
the lots. For technical and financial 
documents, it must be per lot. 

 
 
WRITTEN QUERIES: 
 

 Query/Clarifications TWG/BAC Reply 

1 May we seek clarification please 
re: the SLCC Bid requirement 
under ITB Clause 5.3. 

Can the bidder also provide 
Dedicated Internet Access 
solution? Dedicated Internet 
provides the following. · Cost-
effective · High Speed 
connectivity for any size of 
business · Wired Solution · 
Managed Internet · Provides 
Public IP Address · Dedicated 
Technical Support 24x7 · 
Router/Modem 

Yes. 

 


